



## Adrian Veser

Attorney at Law, MLaw, CAS in Finance and  
Accounting, Senior Associate

### Contact

Lausanne Office  
Tel. +41 58 200 33 54  
[adrian.veser@kellerhals-carrard.ch](mailto:adrian.veser@kellerhals-carrard.ch)

### Kellerhals Carrard Lausanne

Place Saint-François 1  
P.O. Box  
1001 Lausanne

A specialist in litigation, he assists and represents our customers before state and arbitral courts.

Adrian Veser works in the litigation department of our Lausanne office. He represents and assists our clients before the courts as well as before administrative and criminal authorities.

He focuses mainly on private law (in particular contractual and commercial disputes, inheritance law and construction law), debt collection and bankruptcy law (mainly enforcement proceedings and receiverships). He also acts as a counsel on these matters.

Adrian is also active in institutional (ICC, SCAI, etc.) and ad-hoc, Swiss as well as international, arbitration.

---

# Expertise

Employment and Social Security Law



Construction and real estate



Insolvency and Restructuring



Private Clients



Dispute Resolution and Litigation



Arbitration



Insurance and Liability



White-collar crime, mutual legal assistance,  
internal investigations, crisis management,  
and compliance



Sports Law



## Career

- Since 2022  
Senior Associate, Kellerhals-Carrard, Lausanne
  - 2017-2022  
Attorney at law, Kellerhals Carrard, Lausanne
  - 2015–2017  
Trainee attorney, Kellerhals Carrard, Lausanne
  - 2014–2015  
Legal team, Carrard Consulting SA, Lausanne
  - 2013–2014  
Legal trainee, Money Laundering Division, Office of the Attorney General of Switzerland, Bern
  - 2013  
Academic Associate, Economic and Financial Section, Embassy of Switzerland in the United States, Washington DC
- 

## Memberships

- Swiss Bar Association (SBA)
  - Vaud Bar Association
  - Vaud Young Bar Association
- 

## Education

- 2024  
CAS in Finance and Accounting - Faculty of Business and Economics of the University of Lausanne
  - 2017  
Admission to the Bar, Canton of Vaud
  - 2012  
MLaw, University of Fribourg
  - 2011  
Erasmus, University of Cologne
  - 2010  
BLaw, University of Fribourg
- 

## Languages

French, English, German

---